
 
Jack Venrick  

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 2:48 PM
Attach: spacer.gif
Subject: Myth: Global warming is unprecedented

Page 1 of 2

10/20/2008

To: Property Owners Busting Big Government & Big Environmetal Myths  
bcc:  Big Government & Big Greenies 
  
Jack Venrick 
Getting Hot Under My Collar 
From Global Warming Hot Green Gvt Gasses 
Enumclaw, WA  

   

Myth busters Defense 
and homeland security 
Catastrophic disasters 
Defense spending 
Immigration National 
Guard Nuclear and space 
forces Domestic policy 
Courts Crime Energy 
and environment Family 
Pensions and retirement 
savings Regulation 
Religion and civil 
society Same-sex 
marriage Securing the 
US energy supply Social 
Security Technology & 
telecommunications 
Economy Federal budget 
and spending Jobs & 
labor Taxes Education 
Higher education K-12 
education Parental 
choice Foreign policy 
Foreign aid The future of 
NATO International 
trade policy Public 
diplomacy United 
Nations War against 
terrorism Health care 
Medicaid Medicare 
State-based health care 
solutions Uninsured 
Nations & regions Africa 
China & Taiwan Iran 
Iraq Israel-Palestinian 
issues Latin America 

Homepage > Issues > Myth busters > Global warming is unprecedented 

   

Myth: Global warming is 
unprecedented  
Liberal myth 

Today’s global warming 
is unprecedented. 

The facts 

The earth’s average 
temperature has increased 
over the last 30 years, and 
many point to this as 
evidence of a dangerous 
human-induced warming. 
But temperatures have risen and fallen many times before that.  

� The Medieval Warm Period (c. 1100-1450) and earlier periods 
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Question of the day 

 

Should Congress 
take up the Kennedy 
immigration proposal 
again or consider 
other, principled 
immigration 
solutions?
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were likely as warm or warmer than the present.  
� The earth was cooling as recently as the period from the 1940s 

to the 1970s, giving rise to fears of a coming ice age, until 
temperatures began to increase in the mid-1970s up through 
the present day.  

While it is likely that mankind’s activities have made a contribution 
to warming, current temperatures are within the range of natural 
variability. 

Related Heritage research 

� Ben Lieberman, “Frequently Asked Questions About Global 
Warming,” March 21, 2007  

� Ben Lieberman, “Don’ t Rush To Judgment on U.N.’s IPCC 
Global Warming Summary,”  February 7, 2007  

   

 
Member?  
gfedc

 Submit

 

June 26, 2007 
Senate Math: It’ s 
Fuzzy 

June 26, 2007 
The Senate 
Amnesty Bill: A 
Muddled Legal 
Morass 

June 25, 2007 
Undeniably 
Amnesty: The 
Cornerstone of the 
Senate's 
Immigration 
Proposal 

June 25, 2007 
House Republicans 
Reclaim Their 
Brand on Spending 

 

   

©2007 myheritage.org 
Copyright notice 

Call Heritage: 800-546-2843 | E-mail Heritage: 
Membership@Heritage.org | Contact Us 

 Send to a Friend | Increase Font Size 
Site by Qorvis

Page 2 of 2

10/20/2008


